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 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL | HDMD / RFP- 240412 
 

ADDENDUM 02 
 

Planning Firm as Consultant for the 
Placemaking & Connectivity Action Plan for the 
Houston Downtown Management District (HDMD) 

 
 
RFP ISSUE DATE:  Friday, April 12, 2024 
 
ADDENDUM 02 ISSUE DATE: Tuesday, May 07, 2024 
 
PROPOSAL DUE:  Monday, May 13, 2024, 2:00 P.M. CDT 
 
 
 
Responses to additional queries submitted to the Downtown District by 2:00 PM May 3, 
2024, per the RFP guidelines, are attached and incorporated as Addendum 02.  
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Question (received May 03, 2024 / 12:08 PM):  
Does Downtown Houston prefer meetings to be in-person, virtual, hybrid, or a mix of 
all? 

Answer:  
The format of meetings stands to be defined by the location of the Authorized 
Consultant, purpose of the meeting, and the intended audience.  The Downtown 
District anticipates a mixture of meeting types.  

 
Question (received May 03, 2024 / 12:08 PM):  

Number of meetings within the stated six-month timeframe will be a large component 
of effort and time management.  Is there a target number of meetings that Downtown 
Houston could identify, to make team comparisons easier to process? 

Answer: 
The number of meetings stands to be defined through the negotiations process. 
Proposers should anticipate at minimum bi-weekly meetings with the client, 2 
working meetings with the Collaborative Committees, 1 public workshop, 10 
meetings with partnering organization staff & leadership, and 2 presentations to the 
Board of Directors. 

 
Question (received May 03, 2024 / 12:08 PM):  

Will Downtown Houston arrange venues and logistics for meetings, other than 
content and facilitators? 

Answer: 
The Downtown District will secure venues for all stakeholder engagement. The 
authorized consultant will be responsible for producing the content for meetings with 
input from the District. The District will be a participant in all engagements efforts 
and available to assist with facilitation, but this will primarily be the responsibility of 
the Authorized Consultant.  

 
Question (received May 03, 2024 / 12:08 PM):  

Will Downtown Houston host a project website? 
Answer: 

Yes. See the organization's Incentives + Programs page for examples. 
https://downtownhouston.org/do-business/incentives-programs 

 
Question (received May 03, 2024 / 12:08 PM):  

What type of electronic base maps and/or existing conditions will be available to the 
selected consultant team? 

Answer: 
See the organization's Research + Reports page for example maps and data. 
Additional maps and information visualizing pedestrian density and trends produced 
via Placer.ai will be made available to the Authorized Consultant. Maps and data will 
primarily be provided in AI, PDF, or Excel format.  

 

https://downtownhouston.org/do-business/incentives-programs
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fshared.outlook.inky.com%2Flink%3Fdomain%3DPlacer.ai%26t%3Dh.eJx1jcESgiAURX_FYZ3gQ4Vy1Sf0C4hPoRgwxGnGpn9Pmpa1uKtz5p4nWaMjXUFMSnPH2MUpjZEqSw4FuWWg0aeoXGnCuqTgS-s1uyp9X5FOwW_K4XYewsOnfV-HhjixAbkQTc9r6CveQzWe1HgcG1lLLtsaBAMJLVQtF5ICzzn85NSyWKQm4BytNr-usztk9w-zO4PXG22rRos.MEUCIQDpMN9WhRFLjP4emylvgN_c_i0N6bRm30oe8sCt_rNDCwIgIzAy-1BUaG1ZH0csuWxkMdcVQIU060q_Vu1JG77sFpU&data=05%7C02%7Cjacque.gonzalez%40downtownhouston.org%7C42e579dfe15f49feb11308dc6ec09a25%7C1ec851adc5cd474f8e70fc28564a6be6%7C0%7C0%7C638507020711863678%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sqV5B%2B%2FpfEgeOnJrZYLQ3OliJ1UUY2IJI1vpp70Oh4Q%3D&reserved=0
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Question (received May 03, 2024 / 12:08 PM):  
Is there a draft form of agreement or standard contract format available for review? 

Answer: 
The District will provide the Selected Consultant with a Professional Services 
Agreement for review in the negotiations phase.  

 
Question (received May 03, 2024 / 12:08 PM):  

Can you expand on the roles and responsibilities expected of HDMD and the 
consultant as it pertains to stakeholder and public engagement? 

Answer: 
Please see response above to meeting logistics. The Houston Downtown Management 
District and Downtown Houston+ staff are one and the same.  
 
 

END OF QUESTIONS RECEIVED 
 
 


